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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer
DATE 04 March 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR ARPA CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS TO BE
AMENDED TO INCLUDE ATTACHMENT C AC

Request: Seeking the Council’s approval to execute Attachment C for ARPA construction
contracts. These attachments were inadvertently left out of the original contract packages. The
following are the contracts to be amended:

Chickasaw Trail MDEQ 201-2-SW-5.6
Haven Acres MDEQ 24-2-SW-5.6
Barnes Crossing MDEQ 28-2-SW-5.6
Danielle Cove MDEQ 119-2-SW-5.6
Ford Circle MDEQ 201-2-SW-5.6
Robins Field MDEQ 198-2-SW-5.6
Ridgeway Drive MDEQ 204-2-SW-5.6

Agency: Mississippi Development of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)
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Grant: Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCW1) Grant



